#### **NEWQUAY TOWN COUNCIL**

#### MINUTE REF:

Minutes of the Full Council Meeting held on Wednesday 01 June at 7pm held in the Council Chamber, Municipal Offices, Marcus Hill, Newquay.

**ACTION:** 

#### **Present**

Clirs M North (Mayor), K Towill (Deputy Mayor), O Monk, S Hick, L Gardner, D Creek, D Cheney, J Bell, J Brook, K Larsen, M Formosa, N Morris, J Kenny, M Johns, A Hannan, C Anderson,

#### Also attending

Mr A Curtis (Chief Executive & Town Clerk), Mrs L Hughes (Corporate Service Manager), Rvd Jane Kneebone, Inspector G Blackford, Sarah Thomson and 1 member of the public.

### 064/22 Apologies

Apologies were received by Cllrs F Williamson, Cllr D Terry; Late apologies were received by Cllr A Goudge.

# 065/22 <u>Interests</u>

None.

# 066/22 <u>Minutes</u>

066/22 (A)

A. 04 May 2022

It was proposed by Cllr M North, seconded by Cllr M Johns and

#### 066/22 (A)(1)

RESOLVED that the Minutes of the Full Council meeting held on 04 May 2022 are a true reflection of the meeting and had been adopted.

Cllr K Larson abstained from the vote

# 067/22 Matters Arising

None.

## 068/22 Community Safety Reports

Inspector Blackford provided an update from the Police for Newquay

Crime has increased in May. For the first 2 weeks we had a 2% increase but the final 2 weeks it has further increased as the Town has become busier. Also, you will be aware of the rise in burglaries, we do keep an eye on the trends, and we have noticed a rise in both dwelling and non-dwelling. We are actively arresting 2 individuals at this time in connection with the crimes. As we stated in our press release, we remind residents to be vigilant remembering to lock all doors at night and close windows that can be accessed. I will update the community once those arrests have been made.

Other crimes have that have seen an increase: violence with injury has seen an uplift of 76% which mirrors other towns in Cornwall. We have noticed more people going out now to licensed premises and we are working with licensing on this. There has also been an increase in stalking and harassment, mirroring other towns in Cornwall & Devon also. Sexual Offenses also are increasing, however there is a positive sign that people are having the trust in the police to report offenses. We are also having a big push when we attend domestic violence calls that we risk assess and review any previous calls or reports to assist victims. The main priority for the town this

week is the series of burglaries and making the arrests I stated earlier. The other good news is I would like to welcome our new Chaplin, one of your own Councillors it is really as she can work with us and share her experiences.

That's all I have to say so welcome any questions.

#### Cllr Hick

Thank you, you did touch on dwelling burglaries there is particular concern in the community due to the fact inhabited properties are being burgled which is fairly unusual for Newquay. I have looked for a press release but cannot find one so if it's out there it's not available at the moment. Also, we are seeing areas have 20mph speed limits so the police policy must have changed as there was a policy not to enforce this. Is that going to change in Newquay?

#### Inspector Blackford

I don't know, that is up to Cornwall Council to set speed limits after liaising with the Police. Police forces across the country didn't previously enforce 20mph speed limits but they are now. I believe CC are looking at it, but I can't answer at this time. We can enforce now.

#### Cllr N Morris

It has been brought to my attention from members in my division there has been a lot of incidents of bicycles riding at night with no lights. What can be done?

#### Inspector Blackford

I was not aware of that, we have been trying to concentrate on catching electric scooters at the moment, I will pass that on. It's difficult to catch people at night. If we have the staff, we do enforce it, we do advise first then prosecute.

#### Cllr D Cheney

Speaking to residents in Nansledan but they tell me there have been a few that have been carried out. You also have some statutory drug dealers living there as well. Assume you are aware of all that?

#### Inspector Blackford

I am aware of this yes. There has been one in Nansledan and a couple in St Columb Minor with more in town. As I have said we are looking for two individuals at this time.

#### Cllr L Gardner

A bit more general wondering about the plan for the summer we usually see an uplift. What can we expect to see change as we enter the summer period?

#### Inspector Blackford

We have got our summer policing plan. Similar to last year, we have put the bid in to have extra staff to cover the weekend periods to increase coverage. The money is going to be more hotspot areas such as beaches and out of Town where we have less CCTV. We are also looking at what else the PCC can offer us and like last year we will use this to increase CCTV hours through the summer as it helped reduced ASB.

#### Cllr J Kenny

Is the Police station open or closed now? Is it going to remain open forever?

#### Inspector Blackford

The Police station is now open. We are now full time Monday-Saturday 9am-6pm with a lunch break.

#### Cllr J Kenny

Do you find people are coming in?

#### Inspector Blackford

Yes, we are finding it's being used. When they do have down time, those staff are answering 101 emails and completing other admin-based tasks. We should also be receiving some more signage soon to advertise that it's there. We are finding Saturdays are helping also for people that work.

#### Cllr K Larson

Thank you for your frankness in your report. Residents raised concerns to me about the park at Mount Wise that drug dealing was happening in front of people as they waked their kids home from school. Is this on the radar? You also referenced violence around bars/entertainment areas. Reports of people being beaten on their way home from town at night. My question is, are these types of reports reaching the Police? We do encourage residents to report to the Police but are not sure if they really do.

#### Inspector Blackford

Can't say they have all reached the Police, but we have had an uplift of violence of injury some are away from public houses, so we are aware if that. The park I assume you mean the one next to the car park. We are aware and we patrol certain areas where a report is made but we find that those in question then move onto another area. It's an ongoing battle. We have a 3<sup>rd</sup> electric bike coming to the Town as we find if people can't hear you coming it helps as the diesel are not the quietest thing to sneak up on people with.

#### Cllr O Monk

You seem relatively confident that the majority of the burglaries are being committed by these 2 individuals. How certain are you of this? Secondly, I see lots of instances of Police cars being called out as I live on Henver Road and 4 police cars race off with one officer onboard in each. Why can't they all get in one car? With the implications of petrol and carbon is there a reason you all go in sperate cars?

#### Inspector Blackford

We each have a call sign and we get called away on other jobs whilst we may be attending something. We do double crew at night but tend to single crew in the day so we can get to more instances and back each other up. Then when it gets to statement taking, the other Officers can leave to move on rather than waiting around. We are not 100% that these 2 individuals are guilty of all the crimes as there has been a lot, but we are gathering more and more evidence every day and we review regularly. It is our top priority at the moment.

(Inspector Blackford left the meeting 19.17pm)

# 069/22 Open Session for Electors of Newquay - Verbal/Written Questions (15 minutes)

None

# 070/22 Open Session for Cornwall Councillors verbal, written or tabled reports

#### Cllr O Monk

Locally the boating lake has been cut and attended too just in time for the jubilee after the no mow May. It has become more popular to let the verges grow, we now receive a lot less complaints. The fountain was working an hour ago on checking which is always reassuring. It does get turned off at times by certain individuals which cause issues when turning back on with a specialist coming out to fix it. More information with my portfolio hat on, we have all heard about the numbers of people in temporary emergency accommodation there are currently 1500 people in temporary accommodation, this is Cornwall wide. Mainly due to the demise of private rental sector. Over 700 of these are family units. Landlords are moving out of the renting business due to various reasons. This does concern us greatly. We are not evicting people and adding to that number. We are looking to deliver 400 modular units in the next 18 months and looking to double that number as well as building and purchasing more properties. There will be an increase in planning applications for modular units and schemes moving forward. People do tend to be placed further away from where they wish. We do not have enough properties to house everyone, we have 10,500. There is an unprecedented demand on our services. With regards to the county deal our devolution plan from central government asking for more powers regarding devolved to Planning & regulations so that we can regulate the number of homes that are being used as second homes, or holiday lets. They are red lines to me, and we are currently in negations looking to get these written into any deal we get offered.

#### Cllr Hick

Thank you for your report. Glad to see the opening of the move on temporary accommodation, especially the Escape Surf Lodges. Are there any plans or do we know how well that fits in managing the demand of that accommodation? Are there any plans to bring on any more or will that impact any holiday accommodation?

#### Cllr O Monk

The Escape Lodge facility is a high need facility, it is very highly monitored 24/7 by Harbour Housing. There are no plans for another high facility home in Newquay, but more modular homes are looking to come.

#### Cllr K Larson

This council passed a motion around housing refencing the points regarding devolution. So, what is the update on the first point which is to finally end the loophole that permits second homeowners to avoid both Council and Business rates. This is in a time where people have the luxury to own two properties and not pay council tax and others are struggling.

#### Cllr O Monk

If you have a second home you have a couple of options, you used to be able to register your home for business rates but then not pay any rates due to the rateable value. However, now to try and tackle that, the Government have introduced the requirement to provide certified accounts that you rent out your property for 70 days a year and make it available for 180 days a year. If you don't do this, you will pay business rates. But it still allows you to get away with it. If you have a second home down here, you rent it out to now 100% surcharge on your Council Tax. Once it's set at that it can be moved up. What we need to do is reduce the rateable threshold. So that you take it down to where you start to pay Business rates, you pay double Council Tax. These are the powers we expect to get via Devolution and we expect this to

come back to us in September, and the Council then agree to accept the Devolution plan or not. Then there will be an election for this by May next year.

(M Johns left the meeting 19.25pm)

#### Cllr K Towill

We have recently had our AGM, where all the annual niceties take place. Linda Taylor was reselected as Leader of the Council, along with most of cabinet Olly Monk was reinstated in his portfolio. Congratulations to him. I have been elected as Chairman of the Neighbourhoods Committee. Louis Gardner has moved to Chair of the Economic Committee so congratulations to him. The speed cameras in which the Town Council have financially backed have been give the go ahead. In my division, I have given go ahead by the Highways Officer to locate them at Porth Way and outside Nansledan School both which I have had numerous complaints about. I would also like to take this opportunity to advertise that Treveth Holdings are having an open day/ consultation at the Atlantic Centre on the 08 June with their development, just off Beddowan Meadows. It's quite a large development with a lot of local interest. This is being held between 2pm and 7pm.

#### Cllr J Kenny

What does the neighbourhood committee do?

#### K Towill

We scrutinise Localism, Open Spaces, Beaches, Devolution, Climate Change. It's quite a heavy portfolio, I can send the exhaustive list.

#### Cllr J Kenny

Parish Boundaries?

#### Cllr K Towill

No, that is not us. That is the responsibly of the Constitution and Governance Committee, I have passed those details onto the Planning Clerk. There has not been an election of Chair or Vice-Chair yet, but we don't expect it to change so the detail should be the same.

#### Cllr L Gardner

Speed cameras in Pentire and Central have been agreed for Pentire Rd and Tower Rd. The slightly bad news is that the Minor Injuries Unit will be changing its opening hours; it will now be closing at 8pm rather than 10pm. This is a NHS decision, some might say it's a sign of better times that the NHS are deeming they don't need it open late anymore. This will be in place for the whole of the summer.

Fistral Bay Development which is now called Pentire One: We have had quite a few complaints on that regarding how much pavement space they have taken up, making pedestrians go into the road. Hopefully, people may have seen today after some badgering they have increased the signage, barrier and people directing traffic.

There is a new bike rack in place on Esplanade Green. I have donated £300 from my Community Chest Fund to the Pentire Residents Association to allow them to do that. They did the hard work so well done to them on that.

The Electric Bike Scheme that I announced a few months ago: the tender has now been awarded. Newquay will now be getting twice as many bikes as the other 4 Towns in the scheme. That will start with 50 bikes and 20 docking stations, the earliest they can be in place is September. They will be on a London Boris Bike model where you can get them out of the rack with a tap of your card. You can then ride them around and leave in another docking station to charge up. We are in negotiations about

docking station locations currently. Some of these will be in Colan, Quintrell Downs, and Pentire, linking up all areas of Newquay.

The Space Port remains on track for launching for the first UK satellite launch after the summer. Which is after the final USA test launch, there will be more information on that shortly and measures in place locally to control traffic.

Finally, the Levelling Up Fund: this is the Government Fund aimed at bringing different regions in line with not just London but levelling up with Cornwall. This is based on Constituencies and along with 6 constituencies, we get a Transport Bid and it's been out in the press that the Transport Bid going in for Cornwall, will benefit this Town. As we will see the introduction of the Mid Cornwall Metro aimed to link us up with Penryn & Falmouth, with St Austell in the middle. This means more frequent trains and you can remain on the train to Falmouth from Newquay without having to change at Par or St Austell. The main point is to increase frequency. If the Bid is successful, we will also see improvements around the train station with a new improved ticket office and general facilities as well as a second platform.

#### Cllr S Hick

That's great that Electric bikes are coming to Newquay. How often are they going to be relocated? Other Towns that have Town Centre offering out outwardly they tend to be ridden out of Town but how often will they be brought back?

Can we confirm for people that Cosmic Girl comes out of Newquay we won't actually see anything as I am still asked about why rocket are being fired from Newquay Airport?

Great news about the Metro, are we any closer to the Bid as it includes the required passing loops and is there is any discussion for Park and Rail?

#### Cllr L Gardner

There are 5 towns and 3-4 employees across the Towns have been suggested to move the bikes. Newquay has been identified as a Town that will require a daily employee due to having twice as many bikes. The best thing about these bikes are the tracking and GPS so they can review how well they are used and where the demand is.

The Spaceport it is a Jumbo Jet taking off and you won't see it as it will be at night. There will be no rockets. It is a Jumbo Jet with a 5<sup>th</sup> engine. It is actually the most environmentally friendly way of launching a rocket as you use aviation fuel.

There is a passing loop at Roche & St Austell also potentially the Nansledan point, this is depending on if we get all the funding. It will not work without the passing places. We need multiple trains on the line and passing places as well as a second platform.

#### Cllr J Kenny

Can you let me know when the road will be transferred from Duchy to Cornwall Council anytime soon due to a new road being dug by a member of the public.

#### Cllr L Gardner

This has been going on for about 18 months but as with many things is trapped with Legal. I have tried to chase it, I wish I had an update but there is none at the moment. The solution is to get it transferred. Is that truly the solution I don't know but it will assist?

#### Cllr K Larson

Further question regarding E-Bikes, I have used these so many times. As you can turn up with no space for as far back as your started. Times when everyone wishes to use them. There has been an uptake of solutions that do not use docking station

they also have GPS and tracking. Is it too late to consider a non-docking option as they cause so many issues.

#### Cllr L Gardner

It is too late unfortunately as the tender has been awarded. When Cornwall Council put the tender out, they were not set on the docking solution but the company that came forward are extremely experienced with this and the beauty of the docking station are plug and play ones. If they find they do not have enough in one area, they can move and relocate then. They can also put in some charging stations. This is part of the reason they won the tender as they are so flexible.

#### Cllr L Gardner

Regarding the Space Port they are completing a presentation to the Community Network Panel in July with Goonhilly Downs the earth station to discuss other space related projects.

#### Cllr J Fitter

Congratulations on your election and that of your Vice Chairman. A couple of points I need to highlight to Newquay Town Council. Whilst the cycle hub is not within the parish, but they are interested in, I am having difficulties establishing if there is still the intention of continuing with the cycle hub plan. I wonder if your cabinet members may be able to give further information. For the last 2 months I have been trying to ascertain why the Officer that was dealing with it has been removed from post and there is no one in said post. Unfortunately, the leader of the Council has been trying to get me answers with very little success. I just wish to highlight to you as I think Newquay would really like to have.

The Cornwall Council highways department have refused to endorse a section of the Boardmasters Traffic Management Plan which allows the construction traffic to use the Treloy road. They have said this is unacceptable. This is 2-3 weeks before the event and 1 week after. It is accepted that the Treloy road will take the campers but that is all. I would like to thank your officer from Newquay Town Council who has helped us with this.

The Park & Ride opposite Hendra last year that was tendered by a local company has not received any interest this year, so there will be no official Park & Ride. Cornwall Council are trying to arrange an unofficial car parking facility on the Duchy Land and people will purely park there for free and catch the services bus that come past. I and the Duchy have said we will not be able to support this arrangement unless there is adequate security on the site to lock it at night. We do not want to come an unofficial overnight camping area. Local concern has been expressed to me regarding the creation of a BMX cycle track in Priory woods. There has been works completed with a digger, tracks have been laid. Two people have spoken to me as if it becomes a cycle track it will put pedestrians and horse riders in danger. I certainly have not been advised of any engineering works. Planning application would be required. I understand NTC manage this land if someone could come back to me. A gentleman has told me that when he went to get a new bus pass, he was told he needed to get to Truro, I understood that there was a facility at Newquay Library if someone could feedback to me on that.

#### Cllr S Hick

To travel into town pedestrians will have to cross the road and there is not a crossing there. Are there any plans to create a safer crossing?

This was raised, there is a traffic island. But this is not ideal, and I do not think the idea has been thought out properly. If the authority was to facilitate this and there was an accident, then the liability would go back to the authority, so I think some careful consideration is required.

#### Cllr A Hannan

On the BMX track is that on the St Columb side of the main road?

#### Cllr J Fitter

No, it comes off Priory Road from the road that leads from the Church to Trevemper Bridge on the right halfway down there is a track/path and it's there. It comes off Rialton Hill.

#### Cllr J Kenny

I am disappointed with your comments about the Park & Ride, and I think this will have an effect on Cllr Monks proposal for Tregunnel Car Park. The Neighbourhood plan says we need to compensate for loss of parking. A field that is not suitable would not pass the Newquay Neighbourhood Plan test.

#### Cllr K Larson

Extremely disappointed that the tender received no applications. Has that been looked into? Are there reasons? Could the tender be improved? The traffic was horrendous last year. The new proposal looks hopeful after some further looks at safe crossing and traffic. There could be a fee charge that may cover the cost of security.

#### Cllr J Fitter

I do not think the bus company made the revenue it expected due to the on costs some of these were security. Rightly Cornwall Council do not have fund to underwrite the security element and I think that is the stumbling block. If there is anything NTC can do to assist. It would help.

#### Cllr L Gardner

I would like to back Cllr Fitter and his comments on the Park & Ride. The bus company lost between £30-£40,000. No money was taken by Cornwall Council as the bus company can keep all the fees and charge what they like. What has changed this year is the frequency of the local bus service. Last year it was anywhere between 50 minutes to one hour. The park and ride ran every 20 minutes. This year the bus timetable has changed and is subsidised, and the maximum wait now is 32 minutes. The fares have also been supplemented by 40% by the Government. This has made it less attractive for a bus company to take this on. The only way to have got someone to take it on would have been to supplement the bus company. Then why should the taxpayers of Newquay pay for the visitors to have a subsidised service.

#### **Correspondence**

None.

071/22

**072/22** (Cllr Fitter left the meeting at 8pm)

#### **Chief Executive and Town Clerk's Report**

**073/22** The Chief Executive provided an update on key topics for Members.

#### **Mayor's Announcements**

**074/22** The Mayor provided an update of her engagements.

#### **Financial Statements**

074/22	
(1)	Cllr M North proposed it, Seconded by Cllr K Towill and
075/22	RESOLVED unanimously to authorise the payments list totalling £155,241.71
075/22	Annual External Audit & Year End Accounts 2021-22  Members discussed and questions were asked and responded to.
(A)	Members discussed and questions were asked and responded to.
	A. Financial Reports
075/22	
(A)(1)	It was proposed by Cllr M North, seconded by Cllr K Towill and
	RESOLVED to approve the Income & Expenditure Budget Heading Financial Reports.
075/22	neports:
075/22 (A)(2)	It was proposed by Cllr M North, seconded by Cllr S Hick and
( )( )	RESOLVED to approve the Income & Expenditure by Projected Budget
075/22	Financial Report.
(A)(3)	It was proposed by Cllr M North, seconded by Cllr K Towill and
	RESOLVED to approve the Income & Expenditure Detailed Balance Sheet
075/22	Financial Report.
(B)	B. Earmarked Reserves
075/22	b. Laimarkeu Reserves
(B)(1)	It was proposed by Cllr M North, seconded by Cllr D Cheney and
075/22	RESOLVED to approve the Earmarked Reserves.
(C)	C. Fixed Assets Basistan
075/22	C. Fixed Assets Register
(C)(1)	It was proposed by Cllr M North, seconded by Cllr K Towill and
075/22	RESOLVED the Fixed Asset Register.
(D)	D. Internal Controls and Internal Auditor/s Final Interior Banast
_	D. Internal Controls and Internal Auditor's Final Interim Report
075/22 (D)(1)	It was proposed by Cllr M North, seconded by Cllr K Towill and
	RESOLVED to approve the Internal Controls and Internal Auditors Final
075/22 (E)	Interim Report.
(E)	E. Section 1 – Annual Governance Statement 2021/22
075 (00	It was proposed by Cllr M North, seconded by Cllr K Towill and
075/22 (E)(1)	RESOLVED to agree & approve Section 1 through to Section 8 inclusive and
	not applicable for Section 9 – Annual Governance Statement 2021/22. Giving
075/22 (F)	the Mayor authorisation to sign.
(- )	F. Section 2 – Accounting Statements 2021/22
075/22 (E)(1)	
(F)(1)	It was proposed by Cllr M North, seconded by Cllr K Towill and
075/22	RESOLVED to approve Section 2 – Accounting Statements 2021/22.
(G)	G. Other Year End Financial Matters
076/22	None
076/22	Committee Minutes and Day
(A)	Committee Minutes and Reports

A. Minutes of the Extraordinary Human Resources (HR) Sub-Committee on Committee held on 25 April 2022

076/22 (A)(1)

It was proposed by Cllr K Towill, seconded by Cllr D Cheney and

RESOLVED to note the minutes of the Human Resources (HR) Sub-Committee on Committee held on 25 April 2022

076/22 (B) Cllr K Larson abstained from the vote

B. Minutes of the Governance and Resources (G&R) Committee held on 25 April 2022

076/22 (B)(1)

It was proposed by Cllr M North, seconded by Cllr L Gardner and

RESOLVED to note the minutes of the Governance and Resources (G&R) Committee held on 25 April 2022

Cllr L Gardner wished to have it noted that there are a set of Minutes from the March that should have been included at this meeting which are missing which included important information.

076/22 (B)(i) Cllr K Larson abstained from the vote

i. Recommendation - GR53/22(A)(i)(1) - Release of £10,000 from the CIL EMR RESOLVED unanimously to RECOMMEND to Full Council a release of £10,000 from the CIL EMR towards the sourcing and installation of 6 speed awareness signs.

076/22

(B)(i)(1) It was proposed by Cllr M North, seconded by Cllr O Monk and

RESOLVED the release of £10,000 from the CIL EMR towards the sourcing and installation of 6 speed awareness signs.

076/22 (C)

C. Minutes of the Community and Tourism (C&T) Committee held on 12 April 2022

076/22

(C)(1) It was proposed by Cllr D Cheney, seconded by Cllr M North and

RESOLVED to note the minutes of the Community and Tourism (C&T) Committee held on 12 April 2022

076/22 (D)

D. Minutes of the Environment and Facilities (E&F) Committee held on 21 April 2022

076/22

(D)(1) It was proposed by Cllr A Hannan, seconded by Cllr D Creek and

RESOLVED unanimously to note the minutes of the Environment and Facilities (E&F) Committee held on 21 April 2022

076/22 (D)(i)

Cllr K Larson abstained from the vote

i. Recommendation - EF140/22 (A)(3) - Release of £15,000 from the Open Spaces EMR RESOLVED unanimously to recommend to Full Council to release up to £15,000 from the Open Spaces EMR towards the installation of new Hanging Baskets infrastructure within the Toward

076/22

(D)(i)(1) It was proposed by Cllr A Hannan, seconded by Cllr D Creek and

# RESOLVED unanimously to recommend to Full Council to release up to 076/22 £15,000 from the Open Spaces EMR towards the installation of new Hanging Baskets infrastructure within the Town.

Cllr J Brook abstained from the vote.

E. Minutes of the Planning & Licensing Committee held on;

076/22 (E)(1) i. 30 March 2022ii. 05 April 2022

iii. 13 April 2022

077/22

It was proposed by Cllr J Kenny, seconded by Cllr N Morris and

RESOLVED unanimously to note the minutes of the Planning & Licensing Committee held on 30 March, 05 April, and 13 April 2022

#### **Newquay Town Council Issues**

There was a query from Cllr J Kenny as to the Airport Consultative Committee that she used to sit on has now been disbanded yet she was never formally made aware. Members discussed.

Cllr L Gardener explained that a new forum has been created as Cornwall Council no longer provide support for this meeting. 12 people have been selected to sit on the forum including Cllr L Gardner as a rep for the Town Council and Divisional Member. He will provide feedback to Full Council.

077/22 (1)

Members discussed.

It was proposed by Cllr J Kenny, seconded by Cllr S Hick and

RESOLVED to write a formal letter to the Managing Director of Newquay Airport asking for a separate Newquay Town Council representative to be appointed to the new Airport Forum.

078/22

- 3 Members objected to this proposal
- 3 Members abstained from the vote.

#### **Chairman's Other Business**

Cllr K Larson mentioned that residents have asked that we try and help look into installing a point in the paring outside their home to allow them to use EV plugs. I will be taking this to each committee.

Members discussed.

Cllr L Gardner informed all that there are 12 new electric points being installed. They have looked into street charging however this is extremely expensive.

Cllr L Gardner wished to inform all that they take part in the Salboy consultation and feed any concerns, query, or support either to him as the Divisional Member or the Consultation direct.

Cllr S Hick wishes to ask members to report any poor parking they see around Town as the season gets busier. Pavements are being blocked regularly. If reported to Cornwall Council, then the turnaround time is 72 hours which is outrageous.

Cllr J Kenny wishes to enforce what Cllr L Gardner point regarding becoming involved in the Salboy consultation. She does have concerns regarding the Consultation as it

is very much phased towards investment in Newquay rather than the design of the building.

079/22 Cllr Hannan thank you for the input from Members regarding the Surf Statute survey.

Members discussed in detail as a query was raised over when the survey can go live.

#### **Date and time of the next meeting**

The next Full Council meeting will take place on Wednesday 06 July 2022 at 7pm in the Council Chamber, Municipal Offices, Marcus Hill, Newquay.

The Chairman thanked those attending and the meeting closed at 9pm

Signed	The	Mayor	Cllr M	North
Date				